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TO: Dorothy Riehle
RLIORP Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Officer
P.O. Box 550
Richland, Washington 99352
Dorothy C Riehle@rl.gov

FROM: Bill Green

DATE: January 11, 2011

SUBJECT: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request

Dear Ms. Riehle:

This is a request pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).

Please send me a copy of any agreement the Department of Energy (DOE) has in place that commits
the DOE Richland Operations Office (RL) and Office of Radiation Protection (ORP) to be subject to
Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 70.98 (the Nuclear Energy and Radiation Act) and/or
Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 246-247. This FOIA request is specific to RCW 70.98 and/or
WAC 246-247 and does not include the waiver of sovereign immunity contained in the federal Clean
Air Act (CAA) [see CAA § 118; 42 U.S.C. 7418].

The DOE-RLIORP air operating permit (Number: 00-05-006 Renewal 1) includes a radioactive air
emissions license (# FF-01). This license was issued and is enforced pursuant to WAC 246-247 as
authorized by RCW 70.98.

Thank you in advance for honoring my FOIA request.
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